




From: Admin
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Subject: Re: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts - Licensure Needed Documentation
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 11:21:34 AM
Attachments: 20220411111619946.pdf

20220411111635676.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Please see attached. 

I have also ordered all transcripts please let me know if you have not received them.

Best,
Lizzie.

From: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Admin <admin@southwindwomenscenter.org>
Subject: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts - Licensure Needed Documentation

Hello Dr Jennifer Kerns,
 

To continue processing your licensure application please see the attached Missing Requirement
Letter (MRL).

If you have any questions, please contact me.
 
 

Thank you,

Becky Berg
Licensing Analyst
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, LL – Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Email: rebecca.berg@ks.gov
Phone: 785.368.8206
Fax: 785.296.0852
http://www.kshba.org





















 
Thank you,

Becky Berg
Licensing Analyst
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, LL – Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Email: rebecca.berg@ks.gov
Phone: 785.368.8206
Fax: 785.296.0852
http://www.ksbha.org
 

From: Lizeth Lucio <LLucio@itrustwomen.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:41 AM
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>
Subject: RE: KS License Application
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Here is the updated app
 

From: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Lizeth Lucio <LLucio@itrustwomen.org>
Subject: RE: KS License Application
 
Hello,
 
Thank you for sending this. I saw that you hadn’t listed the OK license information, just the NY. Can you please add it and
send it back to me? I’ll get it processed ASAP and let the specialist know it’s ready.
 
Thank you,

Becky Berg
Licensing Analyst
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts





From: Lizeth Lucio
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Subject: RE: KS License Application
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:41:44 AM
Attachments: md do app part 4.pdf

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
 
Thank you for sending this. I saw that you hadn’t listed the OK license information, just the NY. Can
you please add it and send it back to me? I’ll get it processed ASAP and let the specialist know it’s
ready.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:17 AM
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>; Kerns, Jennifer <Jennifer.Kerns@ucsf.edu>
Subject: RE: KS License Application
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Rebecca,
 
I hope you are well. Please see attached. With the New York license it is actually no longer registered
so we are unable to verify it. It was only issued for training but I included it on the license piece.



Thank you.

From: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 11:32 AM
To: Kerns, Jennifer <Jennifer.Kerns@ucsf.edu>
Cc: Lizeth Lucio <LLucio@itrustwomen.org>
Subject: RE: KS License Application
 
Hello,
 
I just checked with the specialist who is assigned to review your application and she said yes, if the
needed documentation gets returned as soon as possible she’ll complete the review by the end of
this week.
 
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

From: Kerns, Jennifer <Jennifer.Kerns@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 5:19 PM
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov>
Cc: Lizeth Lucio <LLucio@itrustwomen.org>
Subject: Re: KS License Application
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2022, at 12:37 PM, Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA] <Rebecca.Berg@ks.gov> wrote:

                                   

CONFIDENTIAL















From: Torres, Franchesca
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Cc: Kerns, Jennifer
Subject: Medical school verification
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:32:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Verification Kerns Jennifer.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Rebecca,

Please find the attached completed verification form for Dr. Jennifer Kerns. We have also mailed the
hard copy of this document to the Kansas medical board.

If you have questions regarding her enrollment, I can be reached either via email or by phone.

Best,
Franchesca

Franchesca Torres Janusko
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Records Data Analyst, TEE Data & Analytics
Medical Education, School of Medicine

University of California, San Francisco
513 Parnassus Ave, Suite 211 | San Francisco, CA 94143
tel: 415.502.1045 | fax: 415.476.0714
Franchesca.Torres@ucsf.edu



CONFIDENTIAL



CONFIDENTIAL



CONFIDENTIAL



CONFIDENTIAL





From: registrar@ucsf.edu
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Cc: jennifer.kerns@ucsf.edu
Subject: UCSF Transcript Available
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 2:47:48 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Jennifer Lynne Kerns has requested that the UCSF Office of the Registrar send you a PDF
transcript. You can download the transcript by clicking on this link: 

https://saa.ucsf.edu/transcript-pickup?order=65772&accesscode=817093790

If you have questions, please contact us at 415-476-8280 or registrar@ucsf.edu.

Sincerely,
UCSF Office of the Registrar





Seal Verified KSBHA 

















CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL



CONFIDENTIAL

































From: Sara Patry
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: Jennifer Kerns, MD - letter of intent attached
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:10:00 AM
Attachments: email sig logo 8c91e9ed-47b3-4b42-a947-0e2fe894c04e1111.png

fb 5760325c-6b93-4e4d-90ae-191c1cb85005111.png
in d4fdf9ac-bf38-48bc-aca4-2218dc12af9d111.png
Jennifer Kerns, MD - letter of intent.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning –

Please find attached the Plan’s letter of intent on Dr. Jennifer Kerns, MD.

If you have any questions on the attached, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,



CONFIDENTIAL





CONFIDENTIAL





CONFIDENTIAL



From: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
To: admin@southwindwomenscenter.org
Subject: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts - Licensure Needed Documentation
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:38:00 PM
Attachments: MRL-1.pdf

Kerns Jennifer -Ext Release.pdf
Kerns Jennifer -Ext ExpLic.pdf

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



























 

     
  
  
  

  

 
    

  

  

  



 
        

                 

    

                    
 



 

  

 



 

 

 

  

  

  

  
  

             
              
              
        

 
  



     
  

   

   

  

   

  

                   


  



 

 

 

 

  

 

   

    

   



 

 

 



 

 

 

 













  

 

   

 



 

  

  

                
  

              
    

             

              

 
  
   

       













From: Lizeth Lucio
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Subject: Dr. Kerns
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:09:16 AM
Attachments: 20220512101546845.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Rebecca,
 
I hope you are well. Just wanted to pass along our letter of need for Dr. Kerns.
 

All my best,

Lizzie Lucio

Trust Women

O: 316-425-3215

F: 316-425-3451

llucio@itrustwomen.org

www.trustwomen.org

NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. 









From: Lizeth Lucio
To: Berg, Rebecca [KSBHA]
Subject: RE: KS License Application
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:30:39 PM
Attachments: md do app part 3.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello Rebecca,
 
Sorry about that here you go.
 
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








